Bid Tabulation Report from Carson City Purchasing & Contracts
775-283-7137/Fax: 775-887-2107 kbelt@carson.org

http://www.carson.org/index.aspx?page=998

RFQ# 1011-223 2011 Carson City ADA Improvement Project

Date and Time of Quote Opening: May 24, 2011 @ 2:10 p.m.

Description Quoter #1 Quoter # 2 Quoter # 3
Northern Nevada
Excavating V & C Construction RaPiD Construction
BONDING Provided, $, %, or no Yes Yes Yes
BIDDER acknowledges receipt addendums 2 2 2
Description Sched | Unit | Unit price | Total price | Unit price | Total Price | Unit Price | Total Price
Value
SCHEDULE A:
Mobilization, Demobilization and Clean up 1 LS $4,500.00] $4,500.00] $19,500.00 $19,500.00 $7,831.00 $7,831.00|
Stormwater Protection 1 S $1,104.00 $1,104.00 §3,ooo.ooI $3,000.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
Remove and Replace Type 1 PCC Curb/Gutter on
4 ﬁi:;‘;ife”qdazegi‘f PCC Type A Sidewalkond- | oo | sk $7.00]  $11,025.00 $4.00 $6,300.00 $8.00]  $12,600.00
Remove and Replace PCC Valley Gutter and
5 Spandre| on 6-Inch Aggregate Base 11830 SF $1000 $18,30000 $800 $14,64000 $1000 $18,30000
Remove Existing Improvements and Install Curb
Ramp with Detectable Warning Plates on 4-Inch
6 lagareqate Base 2.000 SF $13.00 $26,000.00 $14.00 $28,000.00 $20.50 $41,000.00
R d Replace PCC Dri A 6-
7 In?::z\;zsenqateegeicee rveway Apron on 200 SF $16.00 $3,200.00 $10.00 $2,000.00 $15.50 $3,100.00
8 ig(ﬂg‘égé”ga':zp'ace PCC Driveway on é-Inch 300 SF $10.00 $3,000.00 $9.00 $2,700.00 $12.50 $3,750.00
Remove and Replace Plantmix Bituminous
Pavement Type 3 Aggregate, PG 64-22 w/lime, 4-
0 i e B 4970 | SF $6.00]  $29,820.00 $6.00|  $29,820.00 $5.00]  $24,850.00
10 igﬁi“;f;‘;l'r\f;g'rggsi‘;?h wide Solid White Traffic - LF $2.00 $1,920.00 $4.00 $3,840.00 $2.50 $2,400.00
P t Marking, 24-inch wide Solid White Traffi
11 oo vl par - nen e SOIEHREE TR 100 LF $2.00 $240.00 $4.00 $480.00 $2.50 $300.00
Remove and Salvage Ground Mounted Sign and
Post, and Re-install existing Sign on New Post and
12 |anchor 4 EA $206.00 $824.00 $300.00 $1,200.00 $400.00 $1,600.00
13 |Traffic Control 1 S $I,671.00]  $1,6/1.00] $6,000.00 $6,000.00]  $3,200.00 $3,200.00}
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Total Quote Price: $121,269.00 $132,330.00 $136,631.00

Total Quote Price written in words? y/n Yes Yes Yes
Quoter Information provided? v/n Yes Yes Yes
Sub Contractors listed? y/n or none N/A N/A N/A
Quote Document executed? y/n Yes Yes Yes

END OF DOCUMENT

***  Mistake in Quote ***
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